Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 7:38 AM

To: ‘Bob Asher"

Cc: Katie Jamison; Yvette Moore; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina,
EMNRD

Subject: RE: Characterization & Remediation Plan Extension (Lacama 20 State Com #602H, Incident
#NRH2003551820)

RE: Incident #NRH2003551820
Bob,
Your request for an extension to June 15th, 2020 is approved.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

From: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:07 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Bratcher,
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads,
Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Characterization & Remediation Plan Extension (Lacama 20 State Com #602H, Incident
#NRH2003551820)

Rob,

EOG Resources, Inc. respectfully requests an extension for the below Characterization & Remediation Plan for
final submittal, the due date is June 4, 2020. I am experiencing technical issues with our scanner here at EOG and
am unable to scan the document to be able to submit the plan. Hopefully because our reduced staff, our IT
Department can remedy the issues quickly and EOG can submit the plan on or before June 15, 2020.

Lacama 20 State Com #602H
30-015-46365

Section 19, T18S-R25E

Eddy County, New Mexico
Thank you,



Thank you,

Robert Asher
Environmental Supervisor, S & E Department, EOG Resources, Inc. Artesia Division, 104 South Fourth Street, Artesia, NM 88210, 575-748-4217 (Office),
575-365-4021 (Cell)

EOG Safety Begins with YOUR Safety

éﬂﬂﬂ resources

From: Bob Asher

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:47 PM

To: 'Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD' <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Katie Jamison <Katie Jamison@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore <yvette moore@eogresources.com>; Bratcher,
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads,
Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Characterization & Remediation Plan Extension (Lacama 20 State Com #602H) (Incident #NRH2003551820)

Thank you,

Robert Asher
Environmental Supervisor, S & E Department, EOG Resources, Inc. Artesia Division, 104 South Fourth Street, Artesia, NM 88210, 575-748-4217 (Office),
575-365-4021 (Cell)

EOG Safety Begins with YOUR Safety

éﬂﬂﬂ resources

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Bob Asher <Bob Asher@eogresources.com>

Cc: Katie Jamison <Katie Jamison@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore <Yvette Moore@eogresources.com>; Bratcher,
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads,
Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Characterization & Remediation Plan Extension (Lacama 20 State Com #602H) (Incident #NRH2003551820)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

RE: Incident #NRH2003551820
Bob,
Your request for an extension to June 4th, 2020 is approved.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283



Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

From: Bob Asher <Bob Asher@eogresources.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:35 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Katie Jamison <Katie Jamison@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore <Yvette Moore@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXT] Characterization & Remediation Plan Extension (Lacama 20 State Com #602H)

Rob,

EOG Resources, Inc. respectfully requests a sixty (60) day extension for the below Characterization & Remediation
Plan, the original due date is April 4, 2020. EOG would like the new due date to be on or before June 4, 2020.

Lacama 20 State Com #602H
30-015-46365

Section 19, T18S-R25E

Eddy County, New Mexico
Thank you,

Robert Asher
Environmental Supervisor, S & E Department, EOG Resources, Inc. Artesia Division,104 South Fourth Street, Artesia, NM 88210, 575-748-4217 (Office),
575-365-4021 (Cell)

EOG Safety Begins with YOUR Safety

éﬂ‘ﬂﬂ resources



